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Memorandum 
 

 

Date: March 7, 2023 
To: Mayor and Council Members 

From:  Midori Lichtwardt, Acting City Manager  
Via: Brian MacDonald, Director of Parks & Recreation 
CC: Karin Schnaider, Assistant City Manager  

Subject: Tracy Sports Complex Outfield Netting Replacement 
Project 

 
 
The purpose of this memo is to receive an update on the Tracy Sports Complex Outfield 
Netting Replacement Project.  
 
The City of Tracy entered into a contract with Judge Netting to perform the outfield netting 
replacement and pole repainting at the Tracy Sports Complex.  The Tracy Sports Complex 
is equipped with four softball diamonds that are heavily utilized year-round by local youth 
teams/leagues, the City’s Adult Softball League, and tournaments.   
 
The project began on February 21, 2023, with the removal of the existing ballfield netting 
and installation of tension cables to support the new netting.  Simultaneously, the 
construction team has begun prepping the outfield poles by sanding the poles removing 
loose paint and rust.  There are no current impacts to the sports field users during this 
construction period.  The estimated completion for this project is scheduled to be 
completed by March 31, 2023, pending any delays.   
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